APPENDIX 6

From: Charlie Robinson

To: Licensing Mailbox

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Licensing Act 2003 Application For a New Premises Licence for Simply Local 18-20 Eastfield
Road Burnham SL1 7NZ

Date: 04 July 2023 13:35:12

Good afternoon,

Further to your below consultation, | can confirm that Environmental Health have no objection in
relation to this application.

Kind regards,

Charlie Robinson
Environmental Protection Team Leader

Housing and Regulatory Services
Planning, Growth and Sustainability Directorate
Buckinghamshire Council

01494 732056
charlie.robinson@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Walton Street Offices, Walton Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 1UA

From: Commercial Licensing Team <licensing@buckinghamshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 June 2023 14:10

To: Environmental Health Mailbox <environmentalhealth@buckinghamshire.gov.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Licensing Act 2003 Application For a New Premises Licence for Simply Local
18-20 Eastfield Road Burnham SL1 7NZ

[Please note this has been sent from an external source - treat with caution and
do not open attachments / use links until you are sure this is a trusted
communication see intranet/IT for advice.]

Dear Sir/Madam

You are receiving this email because you are considered a Responsible Authority under the
Licensing Act 2003.

The Licensing Authority has received an application for a New Premises Licence. You are
under no obligation to comment on the attached application, but if you feel the licensing
objectives may be undermined if this application was to be granted, please email

licensing@buckinghamshire.gov.uk with your comments by the closing date of 12/07/2023
Kind Regards,
Commercial Licensing Team

Communities Directorate


mailto:Charlie.Robinson@buckinghamshire.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing@buckinghamshire.gov.uk
mailto:charlie.robinson@buckinghamshire.gov.uk
mailto:licensing.av@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Buckinghamshire Council
The Gateway

Gatehouse Road
Aylesbury

Bucks

HP19 8FF

Email: licensing@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Website: https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk


mailto:licensing@buckinghamshire.gov.uk
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/



